June 5, 1957

Mre. Chas E. Branin
Box 513
Wilcox, Arizona

Dear Mr. Branin,

I am writing you in regard to a well
that you and Mr. Duncan, drilled in NW SW Sec.
23-2S~15E Lincoln County, New Mexico.

The last report we received on this
well was on August 20,1983,stateing you intended
to move a small rig off and a larger one on to
complete the well.

We would appreciate it if you would
write us giving the status of the well at the
present time.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSZRVATION COMMIOSION

M, L. AI‘MStrOng, o
Supervisor, District No. 2
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